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From: Talent Programs <TalentPrograms@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2015 4:56 PM

To: ICS-Mailbox

Cc: Talent Programs

Subject: RE: information needed - ICS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Thank 522

When do you need these by? | will start working on it.

Kind regards,

Talent Pipeline Programs
Organisational Development
People and Corporate Services
Transport for NSW

S47F

We would like to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which our office sits.

From: ICS-Mailbox [mailto:ICS-Mailbox@pmc.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2015 2:44 PM

To:
Subject: information needed - ICS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

| have spoken to my management, If you could please send in the completed agreements, without the cadets
signature, for all the 4 cadets that will be sufficient to progress to the payment stage.

I will also require an acquittal for each participant, for the funding periods of:

e Semester 12013
e Semester 2 2013
e Semester 12014
e Semester 22014

You may also send in a separate invoice for each cadet, for the total amount of $21,000.
If you have any further questions please let me know.

Kind regards

S22

Indigenous Employment and Recoginition Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet




S22

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or.using an
email or attachment.

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info






